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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Imboden, Andy
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 5:17 PM
To: Gray, Dara F
Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails; Balsam, Briana; Stuyvenberg, Andrew; Julie Crocker
Subject: RE: Teleconference to discuss NMFS's questions concerning IP section 7 consultation

Dara- 
Sorry for the late notice, but I am cancelling Entergy’s participation in the phone call tomorrow morning. I have 
been advised that NMFS and NRC need to discuss other programmatic issues first, before we can get into any 
specifics of the IP section 7 consultation. 
 
To help facilitate rescheduling of a call specific to the IP section 7 consultation, could you please tell me some 
times over the next week that you will *not* be available? 
 
Andy Imboden 
Chief, Environmental Review Branch 
NRR/DLR 
301-415-2327 
 
 

From: Gray, Dara F [mailto:DGray@entergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:34 PM 
To: Balsam, Briana; Stuyvenberg, Andrew; Imboden, Andy; Julie Crocker 
Subject: RE: Teleconference to discuss NMFS's questions concerning IP section 7 consultation 
 
Hi Briana 
I did get Drew’s message about wanting to have the call at 10 on Wednesday.  I believe that will work but am still waiting 
for confirmation that one of our people can make it.  As soon as I hear, I will let you know. 
 

From: Balsam, Briana [mailto:Briana.Balsam@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:27 PM 
To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew; Imboden, Andy; Balsam, Briana; Gray, Dara F; Julie Crocker 
Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails 
Subject: Teleconference to discuss NMFS's questions concerning IP section 7 consultation 
 
Hi All, 
 
I have set up a teleconference number for this Wednesday, June 15, at 10am to discuss some questions that 
NMFS has regarding the ongoing Indian Point section 7 consultation. 
 
The call-in number is (888) 995-9569 and the passcode is 42183. 
 
I have also included the items that Julie Crocker would like to discuss below: 
 

1. Terms and Conditions and Reasonable and Prudent Measures—Discuss monitoring for 
impingement to ensure that the terms are “reasonable and appropriate.” 
 

2. Thermal Plume—Has Indian Point completed an updated thermal plume model? If not, Julie would like 
a summary of the best available information on the thermal plume to date, including the geographic 
extent of the plume. 
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3. Impingement and Entrainment of Benthic Invertebrates—Is there information available to assess 
the impacts of impingement and entrainment of benthic invertebrates? (Clams and other invertebrates 
are potential forage for sturgeon.) 

 
 
Thanks, 
 
Briana 
 
 
___________________________ 
Briana A. Balsam 
Biologist 
 
Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 
301‐415‐1042 
briana.balsam@nrc.gov 
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